
THIRD REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS A CALIFORNIA NON-PROFIT MUTUAL BENEFIT 

CORPORATION 
 

Tuesday, January 16, 2018 - 9:30 AM 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room 24351 El Toro Road 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA 

 

 
1. Call meeting to order / Establish Quorum 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance – President diLorenzo 
 

3. Acknowledge Media 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Approval of Minutes 
 

5a. December 19, 2017, Regular Open Session 
 

6. Report of the Chair  
 
7. Open Forum (Three Minutes per Speaker) - At this time Members may address 

the Board of Directors regarding items not on the agenda and within the jurisdiction 
of this Board of Directors. There is a maximum time limit of three minutes per 
speaker and a speaker may only address the Board once during this period.  The 
Board reserves the right to limit the total amount of time allotted for the Open 
Forum. 

 

8. Responses to Open Forum Speakers 
 

9. Update from VMS - Marcy Sheinwold 
 

10. CEO Report   
 

11. Consent Calendar - All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are 
recommended for action by committees and will be enacted by the Board by one 
motion. In the event that an item is removed from the Consent Calendar by 



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
January 16, 2018 
Page 2 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

members of the Board, such item(s) shall be the subject of further discussion and 
action by the Board. 

 

11a. Architectural and Control and Standards Committee Recommendations: 
 

 Approve 3174-C (Las Flores, PL104RC) Replace Patio Enclosure with 
Room Addition 
 

 Deny 5585-B Via Dicha (Gilad) – Driveway Pavers 
 

11b. Landscape Committee Recommendations: 
 

 Approve 5585-B Via Dicha (Gilad) – Tree Removal – Fern Pine 
 

 Deny (1) Approve (1) 5412 Via Carrizo (Kim) – Tree Removal – American 
Sweet Gum 

11c. Finance Committee Recommendations: 
 

 Approve Resolution to Record Lien against Member’s ID; 931-371-09 
 

 Approve Resolution to Record Lien against Member’s ID; 931-480-42 
 

 Approve Resolution to Record Lien against Member’s ID; 934-901-41 
 

 Approve Resolution to Record Lien against Member’s ID; 931-510-33 
 

12. Unfinished Business 
 None 

 

13. New Business 
 

13a. Introduce a Resolution an Anti-Discrimination Policy (initial notification -
postpone 30-days for Member comments and suggestions to conform to the
notification requirement) 
 

13b. Introduce a Resolution for New Alteration Standard Section 47: Bathroom
Splits (initial notification - postpone 30-days for Member comments and 
suggestions to conform to the notification requirement) 
 

13c. Introduce a Resolution for Alteration Standards for  10: Exterior Doors, 11: 
Exterior Floor Covering, 12: Exterior Wall Attachments and 13: Fenses, 
Wrought Iron  (initial notification - postpone 30-days for Member comments and 
suggestions to conform to the notification requirement) 
 

13d. Entertain a Motion Approving a Resolution of the Committee Appointments
 



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
January 16, 2018 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

14. Committee Reports - Before an action item is open for discussion a motion and a 
second must be recognized by the Chair.  After the Board discusses the issue, the 
Chair will open the floor to the audience for comment.  A Member may only address 
the Chair once for each agenda item. There is a maximum time limit of three 
minutes on items before the Board. The Board reserves the right to limit the total 
amount of time allotted.   

 

14a. Report of the Finance Committee / Financial Report - Director Parsons -
Next meeting , February 6, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

14b. Report of the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee - Director 
Moldow - Next meeting January 22, 2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Sycamore 
Room 
 

14c. Report of the Maintenance and Construction Committee - Director Moldow 
- Next Meeting February 5, 2018, at 1:00 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

  Report of the Parking Task Force - Director Frankel 

  Report of the Garden Villa Golf Cart Task Force - Director Frankel 
 

14d. Report of the Landscape Committee - Director Tung - Next Meeting 
February 1, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room 
 

14e. Report of the Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings - Director Zalon -
Next Hearing January 17, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room and 1:00 
p.m. in the Cypress Room. 
 

14f. Report of the Communications Committee - Director Baum - Next Meeting 
March 14, 2018, at 1:30 a.m. in the Cypress Room 
 

14g. Report of the Energy and Technology Committee - Director Walsh - Next 
Meeting February 7, 2018, at 1:30 a.m. in the Cypress Room 
 

14h. Report of the Water Committee - Director Tung - Next Meeting February 
13, 2018, at 11:00 a.m. in the Cypress Room. 
 

14i. Report of the Resident Policy and Compliance Task Force - Director Baum 
- Next Meeting TBA 
 

15. GRF Committee Hightlights 
15a. Community Activities Committee - Next Meeting March 8, 2018, at 2:00

p.m. in the Board Room 
 

15b. Finance Committee - Next Meeting February 21, 2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the 
Board Room 
 



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
January 16, 2018 
Page 4 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

15c. Maintenance & Construction Committee - Next Meeting , February 14, 
2018, at 9:30 a.m. in the Board Room 
 

15d. Media and Communications Committee - Next Meeting February 19, 2018 
at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

15e. Mobility and Vehicles Committee - Next meeting February 7, 2018, at 1:30 
p.m. in the Board Room 
 

15f. Security and Community Access Committee - Next Meeting February 22, 
2018, at 1:30 p.m. in the Board Room 
 

15g. Disaster Preparedness Task Force—Next meeting January 30, 2018, 9:30 
a.m. in the Pine Room 
 

15h. PAC Ad Hoc Committee – Next Meeting TBD 
 

16. Future Agenda Items 
 All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are Resolutions on 30-day public 

review or items for a future Board Meetings.  No action will be taken by the Board 
on these agenda items.  The Board will take action on these items at a future Board 
Meeting.      
16a. Resolution including Amendments to the Policy for Care and Maintenance

of Patios, Balconies, Breezeways and Walkways in Three Story Buildings 
(DECEMBER initial notification – postponed to January 19, 2018, for Member 
comments and suggestions to conform to the notification requirement) 
 

16b. Resolution including Section 1: General Requirements for all Alteration
Standards  (DECEMBER initial notification – postponed to January 19, 2018, for 
Member comments and suggestions to conform to the notification requirement) 
 

16c. Resolution including Amendments to Alteration Standard Section 4: Air
Conditioning Units/Heat Pumps (DECEMBER initial notification – postponed to 
January 19, 2018, for Member comments and suggestions to conform to the
notification requirement) 
 

16d. Resolution including Amendments to Alteration Standard Section 6 – Block 
Walls (DECEMBER initial notification – must postponed to January 19, 2018, for 
Member comments and suggestions to conform to the notification requirement) 
 

16e. Resolution to Revise Alteration Standards 5a, 5b, 5c: Satellite Dishes  
 

16f. Resolution to require Mandatory Water Heater Replacement During
Resale  

 
17. Director's Comments 
 



 
Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board Agenda 
January 16, 2018 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Hearing loop technology is available in the Board room for attendees who have hearing aids with a t-coil 
 

18. Recess - At this time the Meeting will recess for lunch and reconvene to Executive 
Session to discuss the following matters per California Civil Code §4935.   

 

Closed Executive Session Agenda  
Approval of Agenda 
Approval of the Following Meeting Minutes; 

(a) December 19, 2017 – Regular Executive Session 
(b) December 21, 2017 – Regular Executive Session (continued) 
(c) January 2, 2018 – Special Executive Session 

Discuss and Consider Member Matters 
Discuss Personnel Matters 
Discuss and Consider Contractual Matters 
Discuss and Consider Litigation Matters 
 

19. Adjourn 
 



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 1 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 2 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 3 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 4 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 5 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 6 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 7 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 8 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 9 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 10 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 11 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 12 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 13 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 14 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 15 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 16 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 17 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 18 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 19 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 20 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 21 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 22 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 23 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 24 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 25 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 26 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 27 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 28 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 29 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 30 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 31 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 32 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 33 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 34 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 35 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 36 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 37 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 38 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 39 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 40 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 41 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 42 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 43 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 44 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 45 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 46 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 47 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 48 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 49 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 50 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 51 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 52 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 53 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 54 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 55 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 56 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 57 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 58 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 59 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 60 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 61 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 62 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 63 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 64 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 65 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 66 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 67 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 68 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 69 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 70 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 71 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 72 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 73 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 74 of 75



Agenda Item # 5a 
Page 75 of 75



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 03-17-XXX 

Variance Request 

WHEREAS, Ms. Catherine Palmer of 3174-C Via Vista, a Las Flores style manor, is 
requesting Board approval of a variance to construct a room addition on the same 
footprint as the existing enclosed patio; and 

WHEREAS, a Neighborhood Awareness Notice was sent to Owners of affected Units 
on December 1, 2017, notifying them that an application to make an alteration to a 
neighboring Unit had been made and that comments or objections could be made in 
writing to the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee or in person at the 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee Meeting on December 18, 2017. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 16, 2018, the Board of Directors 
hereby approves the request for the variance to the requesting member with the 
condition that the proposed alteration is constructed in accordance with the following 
criteria: 

1. Built up flat roof system is required to be used for the proposed roof.  

2. No  improvement  shall  be  installed,  constructed,  modified  or  altered  at  Manor 
3174-C, (“Property”) within the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Mutual”) unless and until 
a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations application for the improvement has been 
made to, and approved, in writing, by, the Village Management Services, Inc. 
(“VMS, Inc.”), Manor Alterations Division (“Division”), or, in the event of a Variance 
from the Mutual’s Alteration Standards, the Architectural Control and Standards 
Committee (“ACSC”). In the event written permission is given for the installation, 
construction, modification or alteration of any improvement(s) upon the Property, 
the Member Owner or Owners (“Member Owner”) agrees to comply with the 
Mutual’s Governing Documents and any specific terms or conditions imposed, and 
that the installation, construction, modification or alteration shall be in strict 
compliance with the terms of the approval. 

3. A  Mutual  Consent  for  Manor  Alterations  has  been  granted  at  3174-C  for 
replacing sunroom with room addition, subject to the attached plans stamped 
approved and is subject to the final inspection by the Division. Any variations to the 
approved attached plans are not allowed and could result in a stop work notice 
and/or severe fines to the Member. 

4. Member Owner hereby consents to and grants to the Mutual and the Division, and 
their representatives, a right of entry upon the Property at any time to be used to 
inspect the Property and the improvements thereon and for the Mutual and the 
Division, and their representatives and contractors to remedy any violation upon the   
Property, including, but not limited to, removing trash, removing any improvement 
installed without approval or modifying an improvement to bring the same into 
compliance with the terms of the approval. 

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 1 of 5



5. All costs for maintenance, repair, renovation, replacement or removal of the 
improvement, present and future, are the responsibility of the Property’s Member 
Owner at 3174-C and all future Mutual members at 3174-C. 

6. Member Owner shall be responsible for all activity by contractors, subcontractors, 
material suppliers and their employees and agents and any others who perform 
work on the Property, including any violation of the Mutual’s Governing Documents, 
including, but not limited to, traffic and parking violations, maintenance of a clean 
job site at all times, and use of Mutual property for storage of equipment or 
materials without prior approval. Member Owner acknowledges and agrees that all 
such persons are his/her invitees. Member Owner shall be responsible for informing 
all his/her invitees of the Mutual’s Rules and Regulations.   

7. Member Owner shall be liable for any violation of the Mutual’s Governing 
Documents by any invitee, including any fine, assessment, traffic or other charge 
levied in connection therewith. 

8. Member is responsible for following the gate clearance process 
(http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/residents/resident-services and click on 
documents and Business Pass Application Instructions) in place to admit 
contractors and other invitees. 

9. Member Owner’s contractors and other invitees shall have business signage on 
vehicles and travel to and from the job site by the most direct route available and 
are not authorized to use Mutual recreational facilities or other amenities while they 
are in the Village for performance of work in connection with the Property. 

10. Parking of contractors or other invitees’ vehicles is prohibited in covered resident 
parking, open resident spaces, handicapped spaces or fire lanes. Contractors or 
other invitees must park on the street. To the extent possible contractors’ or other 
invitees’ vehicles should be limited in number. 

11. Member Owner(s) of the Property must sign and submit to the Mutual, c/o VMS, 
Inc., at the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community Center, 
an executed and notarized “Recordable Common Area Agreement” for a proposed 
improvement that would utilize any portion of the Mutual’s Common Area. Prior to 
the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, that “Recordable Common 
Area Agreement” must be filed with the Orange County Clerk/Recorder. 

12. A City of Laguna Woods permit is required, which may include the requirement to 
obtain clearance from the South Coast Air Quality Management District (Asbestos 
Hot Line at (909) 396-2336). Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor 
Alterations, the appropriate City of Laguna Woods permit number(s) must be 
submitted to the Division office located in the Laguna Woods Village Community 
Center. The City permit must be finalized within the prescribed timeframe, and a 
copy of the final permit must be submitted to the Division within two weeks. 

13. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, a complete set of 
unit specific plans prepared by a licensed architect or structural engineer depicting 

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 2 of 5



the proposed improvement must be submitted to the Division office located in the 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center. The plans must depict any required 
structural modifications ensuring the structural integrity of the building is maintained 
upon completion of the proposed improvement. 

14. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, if required, a 
Mutual Roof Alteration Notification (“Tie-In Form”) must be submitted to the 
Division. All roof tie-ins must be performed by a C-39 Licensed Contractor. The 
Member Owner may hire a C-39 Licensed Contractor of his/her own choice to 
perform roof tie-ins for the installation of solar panels on all roof types except PVC 
Cool Roofs. For PVC Cool Roofs, regardless of the roof type, all tie-ins must be 
performed by the Mutual’s roofing contractor at the Member Owner’s expense. All 
tie-ins may only be made to sound structural elements. Existing structural elements 
proposed to be tied to, which exhibit signs of dry rot or other structural defects, 
must first be replaced or repaired at the Member Owner’s expense during 
construction of the improvement. 

15. Prior to the issuance of a Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations, any altered exterior 
surface should match the Building color; vinyl fence/gate will be either white or 
taupe, tubular steel or wrought iron fence/gate will be black or white; the approved 
colors and materials are identified as “Third Laguna Hill Mutual Color Selections” at 
Resident Services, located at the Community Center first floor. 

16. All improvements must be installed in accordance with the California State Building 
Code, and the published Mutual Architectural Alterations Standards. See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com. 

17. This approval does not change the number of bedrooms or the original maximum 
occupants permitted in the Manor. 

18. During construction, work hours established by the Mutual and the Noise Ordinance 
set forth in the City of Laguna Woods Municipal Code must be adhered to at all 
times. 

19. During construction, both the Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations and the City 
Building Permit must be on display for public view at all times in a location approved 
by the Division. 

20. It is mandatory that no waste or materials associated with the construction be 
dumped in the Village trash bins; such waste or materials associated with the 
construction must be disposed of offsite by the contractor. 

21. The Mutual Consent for Manor Alterations expires six months after the date of 
approval, unless an application is submitted with fees and approved by the Division 
for an extension.  Only one extension for a maximum of an additional six months 
may be granted. 

22. Violations of the forgoing conditions or the Mutual’s Governing Documents (See 
http://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com), including, but not limited to, work outside the 

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 3 of 5



approved plans, excessive noise, illegal dumping, or working after hours, will result 
in  disciplinary action, which could result in a stop work notice, loss of privileges 
and/or severe fines to the Owner Member. Such fines left unpaid will result in 
forfeiture of a portion or all of the Conformance Deposit required above or other 
legal remedy. 

23.  Mutual member shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Third and its officers, 
directors, committee members and agents from and against any and all claims, 
demands, costs, fines, judgments, settlements and any other costs, expenses, 
amounts and liabilities arising from Mutual  member’s  improvements  and 
installation, construction, design and maintenance  same. 

 

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 4 of 5



RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
Variance Request Denial 

 
WHEREAS, Amikam and Rebeca Gilad of 5585-B of Third Laguna Hills Mutual, 
submitted a request to install pavers on the driveway adjacent to their Manor; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, on January 19, 2018, the Board of 
Directors hereby denies the request; and 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized, on behalf of the Corporation, to carry out the purpose of this resolution. 

 
 

Agenda Item # 11a 
Page 5 of 5



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 03-18-xxx 
Tree Removal Approval 

 
WHEREAS, September 20, 2011, that the Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 03-11-149 tree removal guidelines: 
 

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed 
merely because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal 
preferences concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance. 

 
 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction if the 

obstruction is at a considerable distance from the complaining 
manor and therefore causes only a partial obstruction. 

 
 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will 

contribute to the destabilization of that slope. 
 

 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a 
hazard, in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will 
be considered for removal. 

 
WHEREAS, on January 4, 2018, the Landscape Committee 
recommended to approve the request to remove the tree located at 5585-
B; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, the Board of 
Directors approved a request for the removal of one Fern Pine tree;  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

 
 

Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 1 of 3



RESOLUTION 03-18-xxx 
Tree Removal Denial 

 
WHEREAS, September 20, 2011, that the Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 03-11-149 tree removal guidelines: 
 

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed 
merely because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal 
preferences concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance. 

 
 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction if the 

obstruction is at a considerable distance from the complaining 
manor and therefore causes only a partial obstruction. 

 
 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will 

contribute to the destabilization of that slope. 
 

 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a 
hazard, in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will 
be considered for removal. 

 
WHEREAS, on January 4, 2018, the Landscape Committee 
recommended to deny the request to remove one tree located at 5412; 
and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, the Board of 
Directors denied a request for the removal of one American Sweet Gum 
tree because it does not comply with the tree removal guidelines;  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

 
 

Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 2 of 3



RESOLUTION 03-18-xxx 
Tree Removal Approval 

 
WHEREAS, September 20, 2011, that the Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 03-11-149 tree removal guidelines: 
 

 Unless there is a purposeful reason, trees should not be removed 
merely because they are messy, or because of residents’ personal 
preferences concerning shape, color, size, or fragrance. 

 
 Trees should not be removed because of view obstruction if the 

obstruction is at a considerable distance from the complaining 
manor and therefore causes only a partial obstruction. 

 
 Trees on slopes should not be removed if the removal will 

contribute to the destabilization of that slope. 
 

 Trees which are damaging or will damage a structure, pose a 
hazard, in failing health or interfering with neighboring trees, will 
be considered for removal. 

 
WHEREAS, on January 4, 2018, the Landscape Committee 
recommended to approve the request to remove one tree located at 
5412; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, the Board of 
Directors approved a request for the removal of one American Sweet 
Gum tree;  

 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this 
resolution.  

 
 

Agenda Item # 11b 
Page 3 of 3



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Recording of a Lien 
 
WHEREAS, Member ID 931-371-09; is currently delinquent to Third 
Laguna Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 931-
371-09 and; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Recording of a Lien 
 
WHEREAS, Member ID 931-480-42; is currently delinquent to Third 
Laguna Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 931-
480-42 and; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

 
 
 

 

Agenda Item # 11c 
Page 1 of 2



RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Recording of a Lien 
 
WHEREAS, Member ID 934-901-41; is currently delinquent to Third 
Laguna Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 934-
901-41 and; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Recording of a Lien 
 
WHEREAS, Member ID 931-510-33; is currently delinquent to Third 
Laguna Hills Mutual with regard to the monthly assessment; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Notice of Delinquent Assessment (Lien) will be filed upon 
adoption of this resolution following at least a majority vote of the Board 
(with no delegation of such action by the Board), acting in an open 
meeting, and for which the Board's vote is recorded in the minutes;  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board 
of Directors hereby approves the recording of a Lien for Member ID 931-
510-33 and; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation 
are hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out the 
purpose of this resolution. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 11c 
Page 2 of 2



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Anti-discrimination Policy 
   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends introduction of a resolution to create an Anti-discrimination Policy.     
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Federal law prohibits discrimination in housing based on race, color, religion, sex, national 
origin, familial status and disability.  Additionally federal law also provides that discrimination 
includes a refusal to permit, at the expense of the handicapped person, reasonable 
modifications of existing premises occupied or to be occupied by such person if such 
modifications may be necessary to afford such person full enjoyment of the premises.    
 
California law prohibits the owner of any housing accommodation to discriminate against or 
harass any person because of the race, color, religion, sex, gender identity, gender 
expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source 
of income, disability, or genetic information of that person.  See other legal requirements in 
attached Resolution.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
On occasion the Mutual receives claims of anti-discrimination.  United recently approved a 
similar policy and the GRF and Third Attorneys recommended following suit believing that it is 
a good practice to have such a policy (Attachment 1) in place and recommended approval of 
the document by the Boards.  
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
None 
 
Prepared By:  Lori Moss, Community Manager 
    
Reviewed By:  Cheryl Silva, Assistant Corporate Secretary    
      
ATTACHMENT(S) 
 
ATT 1 - Anti-discrimination Policy 
 

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 1 of 5



this page intentionally left blank



 1

 

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
 

Anti-Discrimination Policy 
Adopted ______, 2018 
Resolution ________ 

 
 
                               

I. Purpose 
The purpose of this document is to strengthen, clarify and confirm Third Laguna 
Hills Mutual’s (TLHM) anti-discrimination policy pursuant to applicable law. 

 
II. Definitions 

For the purposes of this policy: 
 

a. Resident is defined as a Member or Lessee who has been approved 
by the Board of Directors for occupancy.   

 
b. Protected Class is defined to mean one’s race, color, religion, sex, 

national origin or ancestry, gender, gender identity, gender 
expression, sexual orientation, familial status, marital status, disability 
or genetic information 
 

III. Policy 
a. The officers, directors, committee members and/or any agent of 

TLHM, including, but not limited to, management, shall not 
discriminate in employment, contracting, compensation, termination, 
upgrading, promotions, or enjoyment of services, amenities, 
privileges and other conditions against any Resident, employee, 
contractor, subcontractor, or guest on the basis of his or her 
Protected Class. 
 

b. TLHM is an equal opportunity corporation and will not discriminate 
and will take affirmative action measures to ensure against 
discrimination in employment, recruitment, advertisements for 
employment, compensation, termination, upgrading, promotions, and 
other conditions of employment against any employee or job 
applicant on the basis of his or her Protected Class. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 2 of 5



 2

c. TLHM will be committed to providing an inclusive and welcoming 
environment for all Residents, guests, employees, contractors, 
subcontractors and vendors. 

 
d. If a Resident, guest, employee, contractor, subcontractor, or vendor 

feels that he or she has been discriminated against and/or harassed 
on the basis of his or her Protected Class, he or she should 
immediately report the matter to management. If that person is not 
available or the individual feels that it would be unproductive to inform 
that person, he or she should immediately contact the President or 
member of the Board of Directors. Once the matter has been 
reported, it will be promptly investigated and any necessary corrective 
action will be taken where appropriate. 

 
e. Residents with a “disability” as defined by applicable law may 

request, in writing, that TLHM make reasonable accommodations to 
rules or policies or allow reasonable modifications to property in order 
to allow the Resident full access to his or her Manor and or TLHM 
Common Areas. Once the request is submitted, the Board will 
promptly review same and issue a response in a timely manner, 
under the circumstances. 
 

f. Should the Board approve a reasonable modification to a Resident’s 
Manor and/or TLHM Common Area, the Board may require the 
Resident to bear the cost of making the modification. The Board may 
also require the Resident to return the Manor and/or the Common 
Area to its original condition once he or she vacates the Manor or the 
disability ceases to exist. 
 

g. All complaints of unlawful discrimination and/or harassment will be 
handled in as discreet and confidential a manner as is possible under 
the circumstances. 
 

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 3 of 5



 
RESOLUTION 01-17-XX 

 
Anti-discrimination Policy 

 
WHEREAS, Third Laguna Hills Mutual (TLHM) is a non-profit mutual benefit corporation, 
existing under and by virtue of the laws of the State of California, pursuant to the provisions 
set forth in its Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws; 
 
WHEREAS, California Civil Code Section 4760(a)(2) provides in part that  a member may 
modify his or her Manor, at his or her expense, to facilitate access for persons who are blind, 
visually handicapped, deaf, or physically disabled, or to alter conditions which could be 
hazardous to these persons. These modifications may also include modifications of the route 
from the public way to the Manor;  
 
WHEREAS, federal law prohibits discrimination in housing based on race, color, religion, sex, 
national origin, familial status and disability; 
 
WHEREAS, federal law also provides that discrimination includes a refusal to permit, at the 
expense of the handicapped person, reasonable modifications of existing premises occupied 
or to be occupied by such person if such modifications may be necessary to afford such 
person full enjoyment of the premises; 
 
WHEREAS, California law prohibits the owner of any housing accommodation to discriminate 
against or harass any person because of the race, color, religion, sex, gender identity, gender 
expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source 
of income, disability, or genetic information of that person; 
 
WHEREAS, California law also prohibits (i) the owner of any housing accommodation to 
make or to cause to be made any written or oral inquiry concerning the race, color, religion, 
sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national 
origin, ancestry, familial status, disability, or genetic information of any person seeking to 
purchase, rent, or lease any housing accommodation; (ii) any person to make, print, or 
publish, or cause to be made, printed, or published any notice, statement, or advertisement, 
with respect to the sale or rental of a housing accommodation that indicates any preference, 
limitation, or discrimination based on race, color, religion, sex, gender, gender identity, 
gender expression, sexual orientation, marital status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, 
source of income, disability, or genetic information or an intention to make that preference, 
limitation, or discrimination; and (iii) to otherwise make unavailable or deny a dwelling based 
on discrimination because of race, color, religion, sex, gender identity, gender expression, 
sexual orientation, familial status, source of income, disability, genetic information, or national 
origin”; 
 
WHEREAS, the Bylaws provide that TLHM has the express power and duty to manage, 
maintain, preserve and administer the business of the Development, and to promote the 
health, safety, and welfare of the residents within the Development;  
 Agenda Item # 13a 

Page 4 of 5



WHEREAS, the Board has the power to adopt, amend, or repeal, in its discretion, rules and 
regulations not inconsistent with the provisions of the governing documents, respectively; 
and, 
 
WHEREAS, TLHM desires to strengthen, clarify and confirm its anti-discrimination policy 
pursuant to applicable law. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, February 20, 2018, that the Board of Directors of 
this Corporation hereby introduces the Anti-discrimination policy; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution.  
 
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board. Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-
days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  

Agenda Item # 13a 
Page 5 of 5



ENDORSEMENT 

(From Third Architectural Controls and Standards Committee to Third Board) 

New Alteration Standard Section 47 - Bathroom Splits 

On November 27, 2017, the Third Architectural Controls and Standards Committee 
recommended creating a new Architectural Standard for bathroom splits, which is 
defined as creating a second bathroom in the footprint of the original bathroom. This 
alteration currently requires a Variance Request; creating a Standard eliminates the 
need for Members to apply for a Variance Request and enables them to use the Mutual 
Consent process for this type of alteration. 
 
By consensus the committee agreed to submit this recommendation to the Board in 
January. 

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 1 of 4



this page intentionally left blank



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: January 16, 2017 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT:  New Alteration Standard Section 47 – Bathroom Splits 
   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution to introduce Alteration Standard Section 47 – Bathroom Splits   

BACKGROUND 

The Architectural Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) requested staff to create an 
Alteration Standard to standardize the construction of alterations that involve revising the 
floorplans of Manors that contain a single bathroom to create a second bathroom. These 
alterations are commonly referred to as bathroom splits. These alterations require a Variance 
Request and are reviewed by the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee. 

DISCUSSION 

The proposed Alteration Standard Section 47 – Bathroom Splits is intended to standardize the 
design and approval of alterations in which a single bathroom is converted to two bathrooms.  
The Alterations Department receives numerous requests from Members to revise the 
floorplans of their manors to create a second bathroom. While there are several Standards that 
exist for specific floorplans; they do not address the majority of the floorplans. This proposed 
standard will apply to most floorplans, reducing the number of Variance Requests for this type 
of alteration. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

 

Prepared By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 

Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 

 

ATTACHMENT(S) 

Attachment 1: Resolution 03-17-XXX Alteration Standard Section 47  

 

 

 

 
Agenda Item # 13b 

Page 2 of 4



this page intentionally left blank



RESOLUTION 03-17-XX 
 

New Alteration Standard Section 47 – Bathroom Splits 
 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the need 
to amend Alteration Standards and create new Alteration Standards as necessary;  
 
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee has reviewed 
numerous Variance Requests to remodel bathrooms, specifically to create a second 
bathroom in the footprint of the original bathroom, this type of alteration is commonly 
referred to as a bathroom split;  
 
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the need 
to create a new Standard for these alterations, eliminating the need for Members to 
apply for a Variance Request for a common alteration. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board of Directors 
of this Corporation hereby introduces the following Standard Section 43 of the Alteration 
Standards for Bathroom Splits;  

 
SECTION 47 BATHROOM SPLITS 

 
FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SEE SECTION 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS  

FOR ALTERATION STANDARDS 
 
2.0   APPLICATIONS 

2.1 Bathroom splits are prohibited in Manors with two bathrooms. 

2.2 Manors with two bathrooms may reconfigure walls and doors within the same 
foot print only. 

2.3 Manors with one full bathroom may split bathroom into two bathrooms as follows: 

 a. The original footprint may be extended up to three feet, in one direction. 

 b. The extension of a bathroom footprint may not involve a load bearing wall or  
      supporting columns. 

 c. The extension of a bathroom footprint may not extend into adjacent hallways. 

2.4 Prior to connecting into any plumbing work, the waste line is to be inspected 
by the Mutual at the Member(s) expense. 

2.5 Detailed architectural or engineered plans, including plumbing plans for all piping 
for bathroom split alterations, shall be submitted to the Alterations Department for 
approval. These plans shall include: pipe penetrations, location of plumbing 
connections and vents, pipe sizes, and types. As-builts shall be submitted if any 
changes are made to the approved plans. 

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 3 of 4



2.6 Sewer line connections will consist of a minimum 2" waste line tied into a 
minimum 2" waste line. All exposed existing cast iron waste lines and 
connections shall be replaced with ABS or PVC.  

2.7 All water supply lines shall be of Type M copper; minimum 1/2" diameter. 

2.8 All pressure lines shall be securely strapped to prevent movement or knocking. 

2.9 All piping in bathrooms with adjacent Manors shall be insulated for sound 
reduction, including penetrations thorough framing. 

2.10 The Mutual Member assumes all responsibility for any damage that may occur 
due to construction. 

3.0   ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTALLATIONS 

3.1 Alterations involving common walls shall be fire rated per current California 
Building Code. 

3.2 All exhaust fans must be installed per the Exhaust Fan/Vent Installation 
Standard. 

3.3 All penetrations through walls shall be properly sealed to prevent water intrusion. 

3.4 The waterproof integrity of the roof, including the selection and use of appropriate 
flashing and sealers, must be maintained. 

3.5 Roof tie-ins for vents on PVC Cool Roofs must be made by an approved roofing 
contractor. A Roofing Contractor Verification Form will be required prior to the 
issuance of a permit.  

3.6 Cutting or altering roof trusses for the installation of vents in attic spaces are 
strictly prohibited. 

4.0   OBLIGATIONS 

4.1 Member is responsible for damages to roof or other structures caused by any 
alteration. 

4.2 The Mutual Member is responsible for, and will bear all costs associated with 
clean-up or repair of Mutual owned or controlled property made necessary by or 
resulting from the alteration.  

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 
 
Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-
days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  
 

Agenda Item # 13b 
Page 4 of 4



 
 

 

Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee – Open Session 
December 18, 2017 

 

ENDORSEMENT 

Revisions to Alteration Standard 10 – Doors, Exterior  

A motion was made and carried by consensus to recommend that the Board approve 
revisions to Third Mutual’s Alteration Standard 10; Doors Exterior. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 1 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Alteration Standard 10 – Doors, Exterior 
   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution to revise Alteration Standard Section 10 – Doors, Exterior  

BACKGROUND 

The Architectural Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) requested staff to review and 
revise the current Alteration Standards for applicability, usefulness, and current technology.  

There are currently 40 Alteration Standards available for Members to use to perform 
alterations to their manor. Many have not been reviewed or updated for years to reflect 
changes in technology, materials, and construction methods. 

Alteration Standard Section 10 – Doors, Exterior was last revised in March 2003, via 
Resolution 03-02-22. 

DISCUSSION 

The ACSC has reviewed the existing Alteration Standard Section 10 – Doors, Exterior and 
determined that the Standard needs to be revised to reflect the current Building Codes, 
Municipal Codes, or Mutual policies. The proposed revisions to the Standard are as follows: 

§2.2  Dutch doors, split doors and French doors may be allowed provided any and all required 
 permits are obtained through the City of Laguna Woods and the Permits and Inspections 
 office. All costs of maintenance shall be borne by the Mutual member. The exterior of the 
 doors shall match the Mutual’s painting policy, be of natural or stained wood, or of vinyl 
 material. 

§2.3  Glass in entry doors may be allowed provided it follows the standards set for such 
 installation as required by the current California Building Code. the Uniform Building Code 
 and complies in all respects with such standards.  

§2.4  Door trim shall not exceed 3” in width unless prior approval is obtained from the Alterations 
 Department. 

§3.1  All doors shall be painted or stained to maintain an appearance that conforms to the 
approved paint color criteria as dictated by the Mutual’s Policy on Exterior Paint Colors and 
Procedures. Doors shall be of natural or stained wood or fiberglass or vinyl clad material. 
Painted doors shall be the body or trim color of the building, or be white. 

§3.3 Exterior doors shall be compliant with the current edition of the Uniform California 
Building Code.  

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 2 of 23



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 10 
1/16/2018 
Page 2 
 
§3.4 Any required irrigation or landscaping modifications resulting from the door (or required 

stoop landing) installation must be performed by the PCM Agent’s Landscaping 
Division, at the Mutual member’s expense.  

After review of the Standard the ACSC determined that the following sections should be added to 
the Standard:  

§3.5 Exterior doors shall only be allowed in existing openings. For existing openings wider than 
36”, doors with accompanying sidelights may be used. 

§3.6 Existing header height must remain unchanged. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

 

Prepared By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 

     

Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 

 
  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
 
Attachment 1: Resolution 03-18-XXX Revise Alteration Standard Section 10  
 
Attachment 2: Redlines of Alteration Standard 10 – Doors, Exterior  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 3 of 23



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 10 
1/16/2018 
Page 3 
 

Attachment 1 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Revise Alteration Standard Section 10 – Doors, Exterior 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to amend Alteration Standards and create new Alteration Standards as 
necessary; and, 

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to revise Alteration Standard Section 10 – Doors, Exterior. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby revises and amends the following section of 
Alteration Standard Section 10 – Doors, Exterior;  

§2.2  Dutch doors, split doors and French doors may be allowed provided any and all 
 required  permits are obtained through the City of Laguna Woods and the 
 Permits and Inspections  office. All costs of maintenance shall be borne by the 
 Mutual member. The exterior of the doors shall match the Mutual’s painting 
 policy, be of natural or stained wood, or of vinyl material. 

§2.3  Glass in entry doors may be allowed provided it follows the standards set for 
 such  installation as required by the current California Building Code. the 
 Uniform Building Code and complies in all respects with such standards.  

§2.4  Door trim shall not exceed 3” in width unless prior approval is obtained from the 
 Alterations Department. 

 §3.1  All doors shall be painted or stained to maintain an appearance that conforms to 
 the approved paint color criteria as dictated by the Mutual’s Policy on Exterior 
 Paint  Colors and Procedures. Doors shall be of natural or stained wood or 
 fiberglass or  vinyl clad material. Painted doors shall be the body or trim color of 
 the building, or be  white. 

 §3.3 Exterior doors shall be compliant with the current edition of the Uniform California 
 Building Code.  

 §3.4 Any required irrigation or landscaping modifications resulting from the door (or 
 required stoop landing) installation must be performed by the PCM Agent’s 
 Landscaping Division, at the Mutual member’s expense.  

RESOLVED FURTHER, add the following section to Alteration Standard Section 
10 – Doors, Exterior; and, 

 §3.5 Exterior doors shall only be allowed in existing openings. For existing openings 
wider  than 36”, doors with accompanying sidelights may be used. 

 §3.6 Existing header height must remain unchanged. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution as 
written. 

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 4 of 23



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 10 
1/16/2018 
Page 4 
 

Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-
days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 5 of 23



 

 

 

 

SECTION 10 DOORS, EXTERIOR 
JANUARY 1989 

REVISED AUGUST 2002, RESOLUTION M3-02-38  
REVISED MARCH 2003, RESOLUTION 03-02-22  

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, RESOLUTION 03-11-49 
REVISED JANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-17-XX 

 

FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SEE SECTION 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
FOR ALTERATION STANDARDS 

 

2.0 TYPES OF DOORS 

2.1 All doors shall be of solid core 1-1/2" minimum thickness with exterior 
grade hardware. 

2.2 Dutch doors, split doors and French doors may be allowed provided 
any and all required permits are obtained through the City of Laguna 
Woods and the Permits and Inspections office. All costs of 
maintenance shall be borne by the Mutual member.  

2.3 Glass in entry doors may be allowed provided it follows the standards 
set for such installation as required by the current California Building 
Code.  

2.4 Door trim shall not exceed 3” in width unless prior approval is obtained 
from the Alterations Department. 

3.0 APPLICATIONS 

3.1 Doors shall be of natural or stained wood, or of fiberglass or vinyl clad 
material. Painted doors shall be the body or trim color of the building, 
or be white.  

3.2 Screen door additions are acceptable. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 6 of 23



 

 

 

 

3.3 Exterior doors shall only be allowed in existing openings. For existing 
openings wider than 36”, doors with accompanying sidelights may be 
used. 

3.4 Existing header height must remain unchanged. 

3.5 Exterior doors shall  be compliant with the current edition of the 
California Building Code. 

3.6 Any required irrigation or landscaping modifications resulting from the 
door (or required landing) installation must be performed by the 
Agent’s Landscaping Division, at the Mutual member’s expense.  

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 7 of 23



 
 

 

Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee – Open Session 
December 18, 2017 

 

ENDORSEMENT 

Revisions to Alteration Standard 11 – Exterior Floor Coverings  

A motion was made and carried by consensus to recommend that the Board approve 
revisions to Third Mutual’s Alteration Standard 11 – Exterior Floor Coverings. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 8 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



 

 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Alteration Standard 11 – Exterior Floor Coverings 
   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution to revise Alteration Standard Section 11 – Exterior Floor Coverings 

BACKGROUND 

The Architectural Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) requested staff to review and 
revise the current Alteration Standards for applicability, usefulness, and current technology.  

There are currently 40 Alteration Standards available for Members to use to perform 
alterations to their manor. Many have not been reviewed or updated for years to reflect 
changes in technology, materials, and construction methods. 

Alteration Standard Section 11 – Exterior Floor Coverings was last revised in March 2003, via 
Resolution 03-02-23. 

DISCUSSION 

The ACSC has reviewed the existing Alteration Standard Section 11 – Exterior Floor 
Coverings and determined that the Standard needs to be revised to reflect the current Building 
Codes, Municipal Codes, or Mutual policies. The proposed revisions to the Standard are as 
follows: 

§3.4  Mutual members assume responsibility for any building damage, including dry rot, which 
 occurs due to the installation or presence of a floor covering. 

After review of the Standard, the ACSC determined that the following section should be added 
to the Standard:  

§2.8 Concrete stain and epoxy coatings are permitted on concrete slabs in patios, atriums, 
and courtyards only. These coatings are prohibited on Common Area walkways. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

Prepared By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 

Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 

 
ATTACHMENT(S)   
 
Attachment 1: Resolution 03-17-XXX Revise Alteration Standard Section 11 
Attachment 2: Redlines of Alteration Standard Section 11 – Doors, Exterior 
 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 9 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 11 
1/16/2018 
Page 2 
 

 

 
Attachment 1 

 
RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 

 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 11 – Doors, Exterior 

  
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to amend Alteration Standards and create new Alteration Standards as 
necessary; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to revise Alteration Standard Section 11 – Exterior Floor Coverings. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby revises and amends the following section of 
Alteration Standard Section 11 – Doors, Exterior;  

§3.4  Mutual members assume responsibility for any building damage, including dry 
 rot, that occurs due to the installation or presence of a floor covering.   

RESOLVED FURTHER, add the following section to Alteration Standard Section 
11 – Doors, Exterior; and, 

 §2.8 Concrete stain and epoxy coatings are permitted on concrete slabs in patios, 
 atriums, and courtyards only. These coatings are prohibited on Common Area 
 walkways. 

  RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution as written. 

Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-
days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  

 

 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 10 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



 

 

 

SECTION 11 EXTERIOR FLOOR COVERINGS 
JANUARY 1989 

REVISED MARCH 2003, RESOLUTION 03-03-23  
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, RESOLUTION 03-11-49 

REVISED JANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-17-XX 
 

FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SEE SECTION 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
FOR ALTERATION STANDARDS 

 

2.0 APPLICATIONS 

2.1 Floor coverings are installed by the Members at their own risk.  Any 
building activity which may damage any type of floor covering shall be 
the resident's responsibility. 

2.2 Attaching substances shall encompass glues or adhesive strips for 
carpeting on concrete patio slabs only. Carpeting for balconies shall 
utilize adhesive strips only. Mortar, cements, etc., for tile only. 

2.3. No screws, nails, or any type of penetrating attachments shall be 
permitted. 

2.4 Floor coverings shall not be installed on any non-entry walk. 

2.5 Color, style, fashion, or design of any floor covering shall be optional. 

2.6 Glazed tile, due to its slippery surface, is not recommended for use as a 
floor covering. 

2.7 Concrete stain may be applied to patio, atrium, and courtyard slabs 
only.  

2.8 A four inch mow strip will be left (set back) on all patio slab coverings.  
For all walkway coverings, a four inch mow strip will be installed along 
the entire alteration. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 11 of 23



 

 

 

3.0 MAINTENANCE 

3.1 Members must maintain and/or replace, as needed, all floor coverings 
installed. 

3.3 3.2 Members shall be responsible to remove any floor covering for 
access to the subsurface for purposes of repairs as may be required. 

3.3 Members assume all responsibility for tile that cracks or becomes loose 
due to the building movement or other causes. 

3.4 Members assume responsibility for any building damage occurred due 
to the installation of a floor covering. 

3.5 On wood frame balconies, if the floor covering restricts the Mutual from 
performing periodic or preventive maintenance activities, the Member 
shall be responsible for all damages caused by the lack of 
maintenance. 

3.6 If the floor covering holds moisture, restricts water drainage, or causes 
moisture related damage, the Member shall be responsible for all costs.  

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 12 of 23



 
 

 

Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee – Open Session 
December 18, 2017 

 

ENDORSEMENT 

Revisions to Alteration Standard 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments  

A motion was made and carried by consensus to recommend that the Board approve 
revisions to Third Mutual’s Alteration Standard 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 13 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Alteration Standard 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments 
   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution to revise Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments 

BACKGROUND 

The Architectural Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) requested Staff to review and 
revise the current Alteration Standards for applicability, usefulness, and current technology.  

There are currently 40 Alteration Standards available for Members to use to perform 
alterations to their manor. Many have not been reviewed or updated for years to reflect 
changes in technology, materials, and construction methods. 

Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments was last revised in April, 1996, via 
Resolution M3-96-28. 

DISCUSSION 

The ACSC has reviewed the existing Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall 
Attachments and determined that the Standard needs to be revised to reflect the current 
Building Codes, Municipal Codes, or Mutual policies. The proposed revisions to the Standard 
are as follows: 

§3.1  Tile pavers veneer used on a vertical surface exterior wall must be attached with thin 
 set/epoxy mortar mixes. 

§3.2 Tile and veneer used as a brick veneer will be limited to use on stucco covered exterior 
 chimneys and entryway columns. 

After review of the Standard, the ACSC determined that the following section should be added 
to the Standard:  

§4.5 All trellis and wrought iron shall be mounted vertically. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

Prepared By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 

Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 

 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
 
Attachment 1: Resolution 03-17-XXX Revise Alteration Standard Section 12 
Attachment 2: Red Lines of Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments  

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 14 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 12 
1/16/2018 
Page 2 
 

Attachment 1 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

Revise Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments 
  

WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to amend Alteration Standards and create new Alteration Standards as 
necessary; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to revise Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby revises and amends the following section of 
Alteration Standard Section 12 – Exterior Wall Attachments;  

3.0 TILE AND VENEER 

3.1 Tile and veneer used on a vertical surface exterior wall must be attached with 
thin set/epoxy mortar mixes. 

3.2 Tile and veneer used will be limited to use on stucco covered exterior chimneys 
and entryway columns. 

3.3 Tile must match in color, design, and size as close as possible any brickwork on 
building existing. 

4.0 TRELLIS AND WROUGHT IRON DESIGNS 

4.2 Any trellis attached to a wall must be painted the same color as the wall. 

4.3 Trellis and wrought iron shall be within 12” of walls and not used as screens, 
shades, or shields, nor higher than wall to which it is  attached. 

4.4 Wrought iron shall be easily removable for access to the wall for painting 
purposes. 

4.5 All lags or screws into walls must be sealed prior to installation to prevent 
water penetration 

RESOLVED FURTHER, add the following section to Alteration Standard Section 12 – 
Exterior Wall Attachments; and, 

 4.1 All trellis and wrought iron shall be mounted vertically. 

  RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution as written. 

Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-
days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 15 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



 

 
 

 

 

SECTION 12 EXTERIOR WALL ATTACHMENTS 
MARCH 1983 

REVISED APRIL 1996, RESOLUTION M3-96-28 
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, RESOLUTION 03-11-49 

REVISED JANUARY 2018, RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 
 

FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SEE SECTION 1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR 
ALTERATION STANDARDS 

2.0 APPLICATIONS 

2.1 No attachments may cover any electrical outlets or junction boxes. 

2.2 No attachments may cover over plumbing access covers, cleanouts, or 
shutoffs. 

2.3 No attachments may cover any vents, openings, or related items that 
will violate building code or hinder access in any way. 

2.4 All attachments must be permanent in nature and not subject to 
extreme weathering or deterioration. 

2.5 Any exterior wall attachment will be limited to only those walls which 
face limited common areas, such as patios or atriums. 

3.0 TILE AND VENEER 

3.1 Tile and veneer used on a vertical surface exterior wall must be 
attached with thin set/epoxy mortar mixes. 

3.2 Tile and veneer used will be limited to use on stucco covered exterior 
chimneys and entryway columns. 

3.3 Tile must match in color, design, and size as close as possible any 
brickwork on building existing. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 16 of 23



 

 
 

 

4.0 TRELLIS AND WROUGHT IRON DESIGNS 

4.1 All trellis and wrought iron shall be mounted vertically. 

4.2 Any trellis attached to a wall must be painted the same color as the 
wall. 

4.3 Trellis and wrought iron shall be within 12” of walls and not used as 
screens, shades, or shields, nor higher than wall to which it is  
attached. 

4.4 Wrought iron shall be easily removable for access to the wall for 
painting purposes. 

4.5 All lags or screws into walls must be sealed prior to installation to 
prevent water penetration. 

5.0 MURALS AND WALL HANGINGS 

5.1 Any installation of murals or wall hangings shall be limited to patio and 
atrium locations. No installation will protrude above the height of a patio 
wall. 

5.2  Visual access through a wrought iron gate will be considered to be 
within the above statement and not a factor. 

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 17 of 23



 
 

 

Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Architectural Controls and Standards Committee – Open Session 
December 18, 2017 

 

ENDORSEMENT 

Revisions to Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron  

A motion was made and carried by consensus to recommend that the Board approve 
revisions to Third Mutual’s Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron. 

 

 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 18 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE: January 16, 2018 

FOR:  Board of Directors 

SUBJECT: Revisions to Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron 
   

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve a resolution to revise Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron 

BACKGROUND 

The Architectural Controls and Standards Committee (ACSC) requested Staff to review and 
revise the current Alteration Standards for applicability, usefulness, and current technology.  

There are currently 40 Alteration Standards available for Members to use to perform 
alterations to their manor. Many have not been reviewed or updated for years to reflect 
changes in technology, materials, and construction methods. 

Alteration Standard 13 – Fences- Wrought Iron was last revised in July 2013, via Resolution 
03-13-74.  

DISCUSSION 

The ACSC has reviewed the existing Alteration Standard Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, 
Wrought Iron and determined that the Standard needs to be revised to reflect the current 
Building Codes, Municipal Codes, or Mutual policies. The proposed revisions to the Standard 
are as follows: 

§2.4  Attachments to buildings shall be lags or metal shots only, predrilled and sealant applied. All 
 connections shall be galvanized or stainless steel.  

§2.5  Wrought iron fencing may be installed as approved as part of a block wall. See 
 Specifications Standard Section 6 for block walls. 

§2.6  Openings for with gates are permissible. Openings may only open onto designated 
 pathways. Openings are not permitted onto Common Area. 

§2.8   All wrought iron shall be painted in accordance with the Mutual’s painting policy - black,   
 white, or the color of the wall of which it’s attached. If existing wrought iron fencing or gates 
 are present on the subject building, the color of these fences and gates shall set 
 precedence. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

None 

  

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 19 of 23



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Revise Alteration Standard Section 13 
1/16/2018 
Page 2 
 
 

 

Prepared By:  Kurt Wiemann, Permits, Inspections and Restoration Manager 

Reviewed By:  Eve Morton, Alterations Coordinator 

 
ATTACHMENT(S) 
 
Attachment 1: Resolution 03-17-XXX Revise Alteration Standard Section 13 
Attachment 2: Red Lines of Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 20 of 23



 
Attachment 1 

 
RESOLUTION 03-18-XX 

 
Revise Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron 

  
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to amend Alteration Standards and create new Alteration Standards as 
necessary; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Architectural Controls and Standards Committee recognizes the 
need to revise Alteration Standard 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the Board of 
Directors of this Corporation hereby revises and amends the following sections 
of Alteration Standard Section 13 – Fences, Wrought Iron;  

 §2.4  Attachments to buildings shall be lags or metal shots only, predrilled and sealant 
 applied. All connections shall be galvanized or stainless steel.  

 §2.5  Wrought iron fencing may be installed as approved as part of a block wall. See 
 Specifications Standard Section 6 for block walls. 

 §2.6  Openings for with gates are permissible. Openings may only open onto designated 
 pathways. Openings are not permitted onto Common Area. 

 §2.8   All wrought iron shall be painted in accordance with the Mutual’s painting policy - 
 black, white, or the color of the wall of which it’s attached. If existing wrought iron 
 fencing or gates are present on the subject building, the color of these fences and  gates 
 shall set precedence. 

  RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby 
authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution as written. 

Should the Board endorse the proposed revisions, Staff recommends that a motion be 
made and seconded to accept the resolution and allow discussion to ensure that the 
resolution reads to the satisfaction of the Board.  Staff then recommends that a Board 
Member postpones the resolution to the next available Board Meeting no less than 30-
days from the postponement to comply with Civil Code §4360.  

 
  
 
 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 21 of 23



this page intentionally left blank



THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
 

SECTION 13 FENCES, WROUGHT IRON 
 

FEBRUARY 1985 
REVISED APRIL 1996, RESOLUTION M3-96-28 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS REVISED APRIL 2011, RESOLUTION 03-11-49 
REVISED JULY 2013, RESOLUTION 03-13-74 

 
 

FOR GENERAL REQUIREMENTS SEE SECTION 1 GENERAL 
REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTERATION STANDARDS 

 
 

 

2.0 APPLICATIONS 
 
2.1 No fence shall be over 5'-0" in height, inclusive of wall and fence, 

nor under 12" in height. 
 
2.2 All posts shall be attached to slab, wall, or set in concrete. No posts 

shall have contact with any soil. 
 
2.3 All posts and related pieces shall be of common square, 

rectangular, and flat stock. No round bar. 
 
2.4 Attachments to buildings shall be lags or metal shots only, 

predrilled and sealant applied. All connections shall be galvanized 
or stainless steel. 

 
2.5 Wrought iron fencing may be installed as part of a block wall. See 

Standard Section 6 for block walls. 
 
2.6 Openings with gates are permissible. Openings may only open onto 

designated pathways. Openings are not permitted onto Common 
Area. 

 
2.7 Block walls with wrought iron fencing may be installed between the 

existing entry columns, and between an entry column and an 
adjacent wall, of single story manors.  Common Area Agreements 
will be required when the Condominium Plan designates the 
location of the alteration as Mutual Common Area.   

 
2.8 All wrought iron shall be painted in accordance with the Mutual’s 

painting policy- black, white, or the color of the wall of which it’s 
attached. If existing wrought iron fencing or gates are present on 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 22 of 23



the subject building, the color of these fences and gates shall set 
precedence.  

 
2.9 Removal of decorative wrought iron over windows and security bars 

over windows is permitted. 
 

3.0 SPRINKLER REVISIONS 
 
3.1 Sprinklers will be revised only by the Staff landscape crews, and 

the cost of such revisions shall be at the expense of the Member. 
 
3.2 No sprinklers will be placed inside any patio area by the managing 

agent’s landscape crews, nor shall any sprinkler systems added 
shall be connected to the Mutually-owned system. 

Agenda Item # 13c 
Page 23 of 23



 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 
 

DATE: January 16, 2018 
FOR: United Board of Directors  
SUBJECT: Third Committee Appointments 

 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Approve a Resolution of the Committee Appointments for Board Committees. 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 

Changes to the Board Committees occurred due to requests from the Board members. 
 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

The United Board Committee Assignments (Attachments 1) have been updated. 
 
 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 

None 
 
 
 
Prepared By: Cheryl Silva, Assistant Corporate Secretary 

 

 
 

Reviewed By: Lori Moss, Community Manager 
 

 
 
 

ATTACHMENT(S) 
Attachment 1: Third Board Appointments Resolution 
     

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 1 of 6



this page intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 03-18-xxx 
Mutual Committee Appointments 

 
RESOLVED, January 16, 2018, that the following persons are hereby 
appointed to serve on the committees and services of this Corporation; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that each committee chair in consultation with the vice 
chair may appoint additional members and advisors with interim approval by 
the President subject to the approval of the Board of Directors: 
 
Architectural Standards and Control Committee 
William Walsh, Chair 
Steve Parsons, Co-Chair 
Roy Bruninghaus 
John Frankel 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, Alternate 
Voting Advisers: Mike Butler and Bob Hatch 

 
Communications Committee 
Burt Baum, Chair 
Roy Bruninghaus 
Susan Caine 
Bunny Carpenter 
Bill Walsh 
Non-Voting Advisers: Carol St. Hillaire  

 
Energy and Technology Committee 
Bill Walsh, Chair  
Bert Moldow, Co-Chair 
Burt Baum 
John Frankel 
Steven Leonard (United) 
Jim Juhan (GRF) 
 
Executive Hearing Committee  
Steve Parsons, Chair 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, Co-Chair 
Bunny Carpenter 
John Frankel 
James Tung 
Burt Baum, Alternate 
Jules Zalon, Alternate 

 

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 2 of 6



 
 

 
 

 
Finance (Committee of the Whole)  
Steve Parsons, Chair 
Rosemarie diLorenzo, Co-Chair 
Non-Voting Advisers: John Hess, Wei-Ming Tao 
  
Garden Villa Recreation Room Subcommittee 
Bert Moldow, Chair 
Susan Caine, Alternate 
Voting Advisers: Lynn Jarrett, Sharon Molineri, Stuart Hack 
 
Laguna Woods Village Traffic Hearings 
John Frankel 
Jules Zalon 
 
Landscape  
James Tung, Chair 
Susan Caine, Co-Chair 
John Frankel 
Jules Zalon 
Non-Voting Advisers: Bob Figeira and Violet Lawrence 
 
Maintenance and Construction (Committee of the Whole) 
Bert Moldow, Chair  
Bunny Carpenter, First Co-Chair 
John Frankel, Second Co-Chair  
Voting Advisers: Steve Leonard 

  
New Resident Orientation 
Per Rotation List 

 
Water Conservation Committee 
James Tung, Chair 
Jules Zalon, Co-Chair 
John Frankel 
 
Third Mutual Parking & Golf Cart Task Force 
John Frankel, Chair 
Roy Bruninghaus 
Bunny Carpenter 
Bill Walsh 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 3 of 6



 
 

 
 

Third Mutual Resident Policy and Compliance Task Force 
Burt Baum, Chair 
Bunny Carpenter 
Rosemarie diLorenzo  
Bert Moldow 
Roy Bruninghaus, Alternate 
Steve Parsons, Alternate 
Stuart Hack, Adviser 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-17-135, adopted November 16, 2017, is 
hereby superseded and canceled; and, 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 4 of 6



this page intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION 03-17-xxx 
GRF Committee Appointments 

 
RESOLVED, November 16, 2017, that in compliance with Article 7, Section 7.3 
of the Golden Rain Foundation Bylaws, the following persons are hereby 
appointed to serve on the committees of the Golden Rain Foundation: 
 
Business Planning Committee 
Rosemarie diLorenzo  
Steve Parsons 
 
Community Activities Committee 
Steve Parsons 
Jules Zalon 
Bill Walsh, Alternate 

 
Finance Committee 
Rosemarie di Lorenzo   
Steve Parsons 

 Bill Walsh, Alternate 
  

Landscape Committee 
Susan Caine 
James Tung  
John Frankel, Alternate 
 
Maintenance and Construction Committee 
John Frankel 
Bert Moldow 
Bunny Carpenter, Alternate 
 
Media and Communication Committee 
Burt Baum 
Susan Caine 
Roy Bruninghaus, Alternate 
 
Mobility and Vehicles Committee 
Roy Bruninghaus 
John Frankel 
Bert Moldow, Alternate 
 

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 5 of 6



 
 

 
 

PAC Renovation Ad Hoc Committee 
Beth Perak, Chair (GRF) 
Joan Milliman, Vice Chair (GRF) 
Richard Palmer, (GRF) 
John Frankel, (Third) 
Bill Walsh, (Third) 
Steve Leonard, (United) 
Juanita Skillman, (United) 
Irving Waaland, (Mutual 50) 
Non-Voting Advisers: Sheila Bilaka, John Perak 
 
Security and Community Access Committee & Disaster Preparedness 
Roy Bruninghaus 
John Frankel 
James Tung  
Susan Caine, Alternate 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-17-136, adopted November 16, 2017, is 
hereby superseded and canceled; and 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are 
hereby authorized on behalf of the Corporation to carry out this resolution. 

 

Agenda Item # 13d 
Page 6 of 6



 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Report for January 16, 2018 Board Meeting 
 
SLIDE 1 – Total revenue for Third through November 30, 2017 was $30,478K compared to 
expenses of $26,230K, resulting in more revenue than expense by $4,248K. 
 

SLIDE 2 – Now we look at those same results with a distinction between operating and 
reserve funds.  This chart shows how much of our revenue went into operations, with 
$16,876K coming in from assessments and $964K coming from non-assessment revenue.  
This is compared to operating expenditures of $17,941K.  After backing out depreciation, 
which is not funded through operations, we can see that bottom line we had an operating 
surplus of $38K as of the reporting period.   
 

SLIDE 3 – This chart shows how much of our revenue went into our reserve funds and the 
amount expended to date. 
 

SLIDE 4 – Through November, Third was better than budget by $2.1Million primarily due to 
fewer outside services in reserve programs: 
 

 Building Structure Replacement started in August and the vendor has not yet 
billed for all of the completed work. 

 Waste Line replacement started in July.   

 Water lines – Copper Remediation program started later than expected in 
November 2017.  

SLIDE 5 – On this pie chart, we show the Operating expenses to date of $17.9 Million by 
category, showing that our largest categories of expense are for compensation and utilities.   
 

SLIDE 6 – The reserve balances on November 30, 2017 were nearly $29 Million.  To date, 
contributions to reserves including assessments and interest earnings totaled just over $12.6 
Million and expenditures to date totaled just over $8 Million.  Additionally, fund transfers from 
operating surplus totaled $409K as approved by the Board in June via resolution 03-17-69.  

[No slide] – In closed session, we reviewed delinquencies for unpaid assessments totaling 
$305,347, which represents less than 1% of the annual assessment budget.  We are able to 
maintain such a relatively low level of delinquencies by following prescribed collection policies 
to pursue payment on these accounts, either through the non-judicial foreclosure process or by 
obtaining personal judgments in small claims court.  The Board has been working closely with 
our collection firm and legal counsel to pursue further collection activity for unpaid accounts. 
We also reviewed delinquencies for fines, fees and chargeable services totaling $153K. The 
Board is pursuing further collection activity such as cable TV disconnection and small claims.  

 
 
 

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 1 of 16



this page intentionally left blank



INCOME STATEMENT

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2017

ACTUAL
(in Thousands)

TOTAL REVENUE $30,478

TOTAL EXPENSE 26,230

Revenue over Expense $4,248

Slide 1

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 2 of 16



INCOME STATEMENT - OPERATING

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2017

ACTUAL
(in Thousands)

Assessment Revenue $16,876

Non-assessment Revenue $964

Total Revenue $17,840

Total Expense $17,941

Net Revenue/(Expense) ($101)

w/o Depreciation $38

Slide 2

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 3 of 16



INCOME STATEMENT – NON OPERATING

Financial Report
As of November 30, 2017

ACTUAL
(in Thousands)

Assessment Revenue $12,279

Non-assessment Revenue $359

Total Revenue $12,638

Total Expense $8,289

Net Revenue/(Expense) $4,349

Slide 3

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 4 of 16



Financial Report
As of November 30, 2017

Through November, Third was better than budget by 
$2.1 Million primarily due to fewer outside services in 
reserve programs:

- Building Structure Replacement started in August.

- Waste Line replacement started in July.

- Water Lines, started in November.

Slide 4

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 5 of 16



Financial Report
As of November 30, 2017

Total Operating Expenses $17,940,691

48% Employee compensation and related

29% Utilities and telephone

6% Insurance

5% Other Operating Expenses

4% Materials and Supplies

4% Outside services

4% Net allocation to Mutuals

Slide 5

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 6 of 16



Financial Report
As of November 30, 2017

ACTUAL
(in Thousands)

Beginning Balances: 1/1/17 $24,218

Contributions & Interest 12,638

Fund Transfer from Surplus 409

Expenditures (8,289)

Current Balances: 11/30/17 $28,976

NON OPERATING FUND BALANCES

Slide 6

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 7 of 16



REPORT OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE  
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
Tuesday, January 2, 2018 – 1:30 p.m. 

Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room, 24351 El Toro Road 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Steve Parsons – Chair, Rosemarie diLorenzo, Bill Walsh, Burt 
Baum, John Frankel, Bunny Carpenter, Roy Bruninghaus, Jules 
Zalon, Advisors: Wei-Ming Tao, John Hess 

  

MEMBERS ABSENT: Susan Caine, James Tung, Bert Moldow 
  
STAFF PRESENT: Betty Parker, Christopher Swanson 
  
 
Call to Order 
Director Parsons, Treasurer, chaired the meeting and called it to order at 1:33 p.m. 
 
Acknowledgment of Media 
None. 
 
Approve Meeting Agenda 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the agenda as presented.  
 
Approval of the Regular Meeting Report for December 5, 2017 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve the Committee report as presented.  
 
Chair Remarks 
Director Parsons handed out a presentation from the Workshop for Finance, Budgets, and 
Reporting dated 1/26/17. 
 
Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
None.  
 
Department Head Update 
None.  
 
Review Preliminary Financial Statements  
The Committee reviewed and commented on the financial statements dated November 30, 
2017. A handout was provided showing the 3-year trend (monthly) in water consumption. 
 
The committee requested additional information regarding chargeable service requests in 
Landscape and unfavorable variances in Maintenance and Janitorial. 
 

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 8 of 16



Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 9 of 16



New Monthly Transactions

MONTH 1 Month 3 Months 6 Months 12 Months 12+Months Leases Renewals Extensions

JAN. 0 20 26 298 1334 1678 42 22 20 66
FEB. 1 21 27 285 1330 1664 43 47 23 62

MARCH 0 23 27 283 1334 1667 48 50 32 97
APRIL 0 10 24 288 1308 1630 66 43 23 75
MAY 0 11 31 314 1297 1653 26 66 34 58
JUNE 0 21 26 318 1287 1652 62 34 5 60
JULY 0 24 27 327 1281 1659 46 49 25 61

AUGUST 0 19 29 348 1271 1667 51 63 9 17
SEPT. 0 14 25 357 1252 1648 65 92 0 4
OCT. 0 9 21 370 1246 1646 53 99 27 5
NOV. 0 13 27 370 1246 1656 40 47 84 0
DEC. 0 21 27 384 1237 1669 42 47 87 0

Monthly 0.1 17.2 26.4 328.5 1285.3 1657.4 * 48.7 54.9 30.8 42.1
Average *Jan‐Dec

Percentage 
Leased 1669 / 6102 = 27%

Total 
Expirations

MONTHLY LEASING REPORT
Report Period: 
Dec-17

LEASES IN EFFECT Total this 
year

Total last year

1663.7

1675

1659
1646
1655
1662
1676
1664
1680
1670
1661
1658

1658

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 10 of 16



Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 11 of 16



Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 12 of 16



PREPARED BY MUTUAL
Community Services Department Third December 2017

Month 2017 2016 2015 2014 2017 2016 2015 2014 2017 2016 2015 2014

January 38 30 39 28 $14,513,062 $10,663,350 $11,735,750 $7,497,490 $381,923 $355,445 $300,917 $267,768
February 28 31 27 23 $9,887,500 $11,354,000 $7,690,000 $7,379,500 $353,125 $366,258 $284,815 $320,848
March 42 44 41 29 $15,185,800 $14,408,861 $16,302,100 $10,944,500 $361,567 $327,474 $397,612 $377,397
April 45 49 51 36 $18,847,150 $18,170,528 $14,509,805 $10,730,050 $418,826 $370,827 $284,506 $298,057
May 44 44 43 24 $18,157,951 $13,703,900 $12,983,750 $8,432,500 $412,681 $311,452 $301,948 $351,354
June 49 42 45 46 $21,011,450 $12,838,300 $15,321,388 $15,101,560 $428,805 $305,674 $340,475 $328,295
July 36 46 50 48 $13,526,020 $16,112,500 $16,392,300 $17,105,688 $375,723 $350,272 $327,846 $356,369
August 47 56 41 38 $17,967,189 $21,085,200 $12,231,250 $13,420,800 $382,281 $376,521 $298,323 $353,179
September 46 41 43 47 $16,020,038 $12,651,500 $15,332,500 $14,638,626 $356,001 $308,573 $356,570 $311,460
October 46 40 44 35 $18,804,700 $13,386,500 $12,924,787 $10,859,700 $408,798 $334,663 $293,745 $310,277
November 49 43 38 33 $19,847,200 $16,453,200 $12,332,000 $9,560,400 $405,045 $382,633 $324,526 $289,709
December 38 36 33 37 $18,509,275 $12,528,800 $11,532,800 $10,848,108 $487,086 $348,022 $349,479 $293,192

TOTAL 508 502 495 424 $202,277,335 $173,356,639 $159,288,430 $136,518,922

MON AVG 42.3 41.8 41.3 35.3 $16,856,445 $14,446,387 $13,274,036 $11,376,577 $397,655 $344,818 $321,730 $321,492

% CHANGE‐YTD 1.2% 1.4% 16.7% ‐17.0% 16.7% 8.8% 16.7% ‐10.4% 15.3% 7.2% 0.1% 8.1%

% Change calculated (This Year ‐ Last Year)/Last Year
Percent calculation only includes YTD figures in black. 

Monthly Resale Report

NO. OF RESALES TOTAL SALES VOLUME IN $$ AVG RESALE PRICE 

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 13 of 16



Resales - 5 Year Comparison

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Month

0

7

14

21

28

35

42

49

56

63

70

N
o
.O
f 
U
n
it
s

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

Resales 5-Yr Comparison - Third Laguna Hills Mutual Page 1 01/03/2018 03:20

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 14 of 16



this page intentionally left blank



12/14/2017 Bullock Russell Real Estate Iron Key Escrow2193-D 3 Keller Williams Real EstateCasa 
Contenta

$355,000

12/26/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow2207-Q 3 No BrokerCasa 
Contenta

$188,000

12/29/2017 Charles Ryan & Associates Homestead Escrow2225-B 3 Charles Ryan & AssociatesSeville$325,000

12/12/2017 Realty One Group Lighthouse Escrow2234-E 3 Laguna Premier Realty, IncMonterey$215,000

12/15/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Pacific Closing Services2237-D 3 Realty One GroupCasa 
Contenta

$355,000

12/26/2017 Presidential Incorporated Granite Escrow2247-H 3 Realty One GroupMonterey$253,000

12/14/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Pacific Closing Services2268-Q 3 Village Real EstateCastilla$240,000

12/21/2017 Coldwell Banker West Coast Escrow2277-P 3 Prea RealtyCasa Linda$245,000

12/05/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Realty Homestead Escrow2306-D 3 Century 21 Rainbow RealtyCordoba$368,000

12/19/2017 Keller Williams Real Estate Coast Pointe Settlement2316-P 3 Reem K. MistoCasa 
Contenta

$358,000

12/01/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Homestead Escrow2370-1C 3 Olivo Real EstateGarden Villa$295,000

12/07/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Granite Escrow2399-2C 3 Laguna Premier Realty, IncVilla Capri$278,500

12/04/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow2401-2B 3 Redfin CorporationVilla Capri$380,000

12/28/2017 I. G. Realty Homestead Escrow3034-D 3 Nick ClarkeMontecito$315,000

12/04/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Pacific Closing Services3090-A 3 Laguna Premier Realty, IncHermosa$417,000

12/08/2017 Coldwell Banker West Coast Escrow3113-D 3 Exotic PropertiesEncanto$250,000

12/21/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow3136-B 3 HomeSmart EvergreenLa Reina$630,000

12/18/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Granite Escrow3200-A 3 Laguna Premier Realty, IncEl Doble$502,000

12/19/2017 Realty Benefit Granite Escrow3215-D 3 Home Smart EvergreenEl Doble$640,000

12/04/2017 Surterre Properties, Inc. Granite Escrow3280-P 3 Laguna Premier Realty, IncCasa Vista$270,000

12/22/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Realty Homestead Escrow3303-B 3 OC Real EstateLa Brisa$330,000

12/18/2017 First Team Real Estate Homestead Escrow3383-N 3 Seniority RealtyCatalina$361,000

Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Resales Report

December, 2017

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 1Page 2of01/03/2018

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 15 of 16



12/13/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Pacific Closing Services3420-1C 3 Seniority RealtyCasa Dorado$385,000

12/19/2017 Century 21 Award Homestead Escrow3464-A 3 HomeSmart EvergreenAndaluz$675,000

12/06/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Granite Escrow3495-A 3 Integr8tive Solutions, Inc.La Quinta$476,775

12/14/2017 Carrington Realty Carrington Escrow3523-B 3 Karl ChuVilla Fuente$520,000

12/04/2017 Samuel J. Mamola Homestead Escrow5102 3 Presidential Real EstateVilla Serena$729,500

12/27/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Realty Homestead Escrow5170 3 Century 21 RainbowVilla Reposa$650,000

12/21/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Homestead Escrow5193 3 ReMax Premier RealtyVilla Paraisa$894,000

12/15/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Homestead Escrow5325-B 3 Century 21 RainbowCasa Vista$389,000

12/08/2017 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group5330-Q 3 Keller Williams Real EstateCasa Vista$280,000

12/20/2017 HomeSmart Evergreen Escrow Options Group5343-A 3 Century 21 RainbowLa Reina$640,000

12/28/2017 RE/MAX Property Connection Homestead Escrow5346-D 3 THOMAS NAVARROLas Flores$565,000

12/08/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Granite Escrow5400-B 3 HomeSmart EvergreenCasa Rosa$707,000

12/08/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Homestead Escrow5492-A 3 First Team EstatesVilla Fuente$667,500

12/08/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Homestead Escrow5533-C 3 Century 21 RainbowVilla Lugano$315,000

12/28/2017 Laguna Premier Realty, Inc Pacific Closing Services5567-B 3 Presidential Real EstateCasa Lorenzo$1,510,000

12/14/2017 Century 21 Rainbow Homestead Escrow5569-A 3 HomeSmart EvergreenCasa Monaco$1,535,000

Total Resale Price:

Number of Resales:

Average Resale Price: $487,086

38

$18,509,275

Median Resale Price: $374,000

Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Resales Report

December, 2017

Manor EscrowBuyer RealtorClose Price Model/Style Listing RealtorMutual

Prepared by Community Services Department as of: 2Page 2of01/03/2018

Agenda Item # 14a 
Page 16 of 16



Agenda Item # 14b 
Page 1 of 4



Agenda Item # 14b 
Page 2 of 4



Agenda Item # 14b 
Page 3 of 4



Agenda Item # 14b 
Page 4 of 4



 
 OPEN MEETING 

 
 

REPORT OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL 
MAINTENANCE AND CONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE 

 
Monday, November 6, 2017 – 1:00 PM  

Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room   
24351 El Toro Road 

 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Bert Moldow – Chair, John Frankel, Rosemarie di 

Lorenzo, Burt Baum, Bill Walsh, Susan Caine, 
Annette Sabol Soule, Jules Zalon, Steve Parsons  

 
 Advisors:  Steve Leonard, Roy Bruninghaus 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Bunny Carpenter, James Tung 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Ernesto Munoz – Staff Officer, Guy West, Laurie 

Chavarria 
 
1. Call to Order 
 

Chair Moldow called the meeting to order at 1:02 PM stated that the meeting is being 
held pursuant to notice duly given and established that a quorum of the Committee was 
present.   
 

2. Acknowledgement of Media 
 
No Media were present. 
 

3. Approval of the Agenda 
 
The Project Log and Maintenance Expenditures Report were pulled from the Consent 
calendar for discussion.  The agenda was approved as amended. 
 

4. Approval of Meeting Report for August 29, 2017 
 
The meeting report for August 29, 2017 was approved as written. 
 
 

Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 1 of 7



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 6, 2017 
Page 2 of 7 
 
 

5. Chair's Remarks 
 
Chair Moldow reminded the Committee that this meeting starts and 1:00pm and would 
like all attendees present by this time.  Committee Members should read the agenda in 
full and be prepared to discuss all of the items. 
 

6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
 
Lynn Jarrett (4010-1C) commented on mailroom floor replacement, the recent flood in 
her rec room, moisture smells from the pool tables, and the GV Rec Room Fund. 
 
Mike Straziuso (4006-2E) commented on the carpet replacement scheduled for Rec 
Room 4006. The members of this building would prefer epoxy flooring instead of carpet. 
Mr. Straziuso stated that he received a proposal of $5,700 for epoxy flooring. He 
provided the flooring company’s business card to staff. 
 
Discussion ensued between staff and the Committee regarding flooring costs, carpet 
shampooing, resident requests for their rec rooms and monthly M&C Committee 
meetings. 
 
By consensus staff was directed to place the rec room flooring replacement at 4006 on 
hold and speak to the flooring company about what the $5,700 proposal includes.  This 
information will be brought back to the January 2018 meeting for review and direction by 
the Committee. 
 
By consensus the Committee agreed to start meeting on a monthly basis beginning in 
2018. 
 

7. Department Head Update 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a brief summary of the recent change to the agenda line up 
and stated that he would provide an update on four items. 
 
a. Solar Project O&M Update 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update on the solar operations and maintenance contract and 
addressed questions from the Committee.  
 
b. Street Light Acquisition Consultant 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update about the street light consultant and addressed 
questions from the Committee.  
 
Staff was directed to present the contract award at the December Energy Committee, and 

Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 2 of 7



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 6, 2017 
Page 3 of 7 
 

then at the January Board meeting. 
 
c. Garden Villa Breezeway Recessed Areas 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update Garden Villa Breezeway Recessed Areas project and 
addressed questions from the Committee.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding additional color of top coat, plant policy, video presentation, 
contract extension, timeline, and coordination with residents.   
 
d. Attic Rodent Cleanout Program 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update on the procedure for removing rodents from attics. 
Discussion ensued regarding insulation replacement, baiting & sealing of units, history of 
problem resolution, maintenance of common area attic space, chargeable service by 
square foot. 
 
This topic will be discussed during closed session of the next Board meeting.  Staff will 
attend the meeting to answer questions relative to the existing process. Burt Baum will 
discuss the issue with Legal Counsel and request an opinion to the common area and the 
formulation of a policy. 
 
Additional discussion ensued regarding bed bugs and staff was directed to provide an 
organized plan on how to handle deal with bed bugs at the upcoming closed session of the 
Board. 
 
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted 
by the Committee by one motion.  In the event that an item is removed from the Consent 
Calendar by members of the Committee, such item(s) shall be the subject of further 
discussion and action by the Committee. 
 
Consent: 
 
8. Project Log 
 
Item# 11 GV Breezeway Recessed Areas – move completion date to 2018. 
 
Item #15 Storage Cabinets in GV Parking Garages – staff to confirm if funding can be 
provided prior to the scheduled work in 2023. 
 
Item #16 Copper Pipe Epoxy Program – Ernesto Munoz provided a status update. 
 
Item #17 – Red Curb Reset Program – Ernesto Munoz provided a status update. 
 
Item #21 – Curb Cuts – Ernesto Munoz provided a status update. 

Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 3 of 7



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 6, 2017 
Page 4 of 7 
 

 
9. Maintenance Program's Reports  
 
10. Maintenance Expenditures Report & Variance Explanations 
 
Director Leonard commented on the deficit shown for washing machine repairs.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the repair policy and criteria for replacement.  Ernesto 
Munoz will look into the criteria for washing machine repairs versus replacement and 
direct staff appropriately.  
 
A motion was made and unanimously carried to approve all items listed in the Consent 
Calendar. 
 
Reports: 
 
11. Laundry Room Dryer Replacement 
 
Guy West provided an update on the ROI for dry replacement and addressed questions 
from the committee.  Discussion ensued regarding cost of dryers, installation using in-
house labor or outside contractor, reduction of monthly laundry surcharges, 
programmable charges, and timing for replacement.   
 
By consensus, staff was directed to bring back a report with costs for an outside vendor 
versus in-house staff installation, including a schedule for dryer removal and 
replacement. 
 
12. Policy for Mandatory Water Heater Replacement During Resale 
 
Guy West provided a summary on the proposed policy and addressed questions from 
the Committee. Discussion ensued regarding warranties, additional staffing needs and 
interior inspections. 
 
Director Moldow questioned if the City had a requirement of replacing like for like 
regarding water heaters.  Staff was directed to look into the City requirements.   
 
Currently, staff does not inspect the interiors of Manors during resale; implementing the 
proposed water heater policy and adding the task to the process would also require 
modification of the existing resale policy. With an average of 41 resales per month in 
Third Mutual, implementing the new policy would significantly increase staff time 
necessary to complete the process. 
 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to accept staff’s recommendation to begin 
interior resale inspections and to implement a policy requiring members to replace their 

Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 4 of 7



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 6, 2017 
Page 5 of 7 
 

water heaters, if over 10 years of age, during the resale process, to be effective January 
1, 2019.  
13. Laundry Room Water Heater Alternatives 
 
Guy West provided an update and addressed questions from the committee.  
 
Staff was directed to prepare a policy for replacing 50-gallon water heaters in free 
standing laundry rooms only with 20-gallon water heater in the future once the currently 
mothballed water heaters have exceeded their useful life.  This will be written into the 
future budget component sheets. 
 
14. Trash Chute Cleaning & Repair 
 
Guy West provided a summary on the need for trash chute cleaning and repairs in all 3-
story buildings and addressed questions from the Committee. 
 
Staff was directed to pursue quotes for repairs and cleaning of trash chutes for all three 
story buildings in Third Mutual. During the contractor inspection, many existing doors 
and chutes were found in need of major repair due to repeated usage. Additionally, 
during initial construction some trash chute doors were not properly installed in the 
correct configuration and need to be modified. 
 
The repair estimate for 28 LH-21 buildings is $59,587.85 and for 53 Garden Villa 
buildings is $246,484.84. 
 
A motion was made and carried unanimously to approve a supplemental appropriation 
not to exceed $325,000 to be funded from the Unappropriated Expenditures Fund for 
the trash chute repairs at all LH-21 and Garden Villa buildings in 2018.   
 
An additional motion was made and carried unanimously to approve $22,000 to be 
funded from the Operating Fund - Miscellaneous Repairs by Outside Services for the 
trash chute cleaning at all LH-21 and Garden Villa buildings.   
 
15. Trellis Removal at Mutual Expense 
 
Guy West provided a summary on offering trellis removal at Mutual expense during the 
Prior to Paint Program and answered questions from the Committee.  
 
To facilitate this removal program, PTP staff will reach out to those Members with 
manors scheduled for the Paint Program to offer trellis removal at Mutual expense. If 
Members are agreeable, staff will schedule the original trellis to be removed during the 
prior to paint process.  
 
Only originally constructed trellises will qualify for removal.  However, if the existing 
original trellis is attached to an alteration, it will not be removed.  In addition, the Mutual 

Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 5 of 7



Third Laguna Hills Mutual 
Maintenance & Construction Committee 
November 6, 2017 
Page 6 of 7 
 

will not be responsible for alteration flooring at locations where the removal of the 
structural posts leaves a void in the alteration flooring. If the member does not wish to 
participate in this removal program, the PTP staff will leave the trellis in place and 
proceed with repairs and paint.  
 
Discussion ensued regarding the PTP program, external wood structures, alteration 
attachments and offering to transfer ownership of the trellis to the member if they do not 
want it removed.  
 
Director Baum will present the idea of transferring ownership of the trellis to Legal 
Counsel for review during the next closed session before a decision can be made. 
 
16. 3-Story Building Address Sign Locations 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided an update on address signs for 3-story buildings and 
addressed questions from the committee.   
 
Discussion ensued regarding signage background colors, material of monument posts, 
reflective signage, number of building signs needed, location of monument signs and 
breakdown of costs for signs and posts. 
 
Ernesto Munoz recommended that staff be allowed to determine the proper placement 
of the signage and move forward with installation of building signs and monument signs, 
using black locust material.  
 
A motion was made carried unanimously to table this discussion until the next meeting. 
Volunteers from the Committee will source pricing on signs, posts and installation and 
bring this information back to the January 2018 meeting.  
 
17. Handyman Services Program 
 
Ernesto Munoz provided a summary of the proposed handyman services program and 
addressed questions from the Committee. Discussion ensued regarding resident 
services capability to handle incoming calls, cost of parts, staffing and vehicles, 
popularity of program, offering chargeable services, and needed approvals from United 
and GRF. 
 
By consensus, the Third Mutual is in favor of this program and staff is directed to 
schedule a combined meeting with VMS and all 3 boards to discuss the details and 
offerings for the program before it moves forward. 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 6 of 7



Agenda Item # 14c 
Page 7 of 7



this page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 1 of 8



Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 2 of 8



Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 3 of 8



Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 4 of 8



 

 

OPEN MEETING  

 
REPORT OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE 

Thursday, January 4, 2018 – 9:00 a.m. 
Laguna Woods Village Community Center Board Room – 24351 El Toro Road 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  James Tung – Chair, Susan Caine – Vice Chair, John Frankel, 

Jules Zalon, Violet Lawrence (Advisor) 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

OTHER DIRECTORS: 
 

Roy Brunninghaus, Rosemarie diLorenzo, Steve Parsons 
                 

STAFF PRESENT: Bruce Hartley, Larry Hernandez, Bob Merget, Kayla Aninzo 
 
1. Call to Order  
Chair Tung called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.   
 
2. Acknowledgement of the Media  
No press was present.   
 
3. Approval of the Agenda 
Discussion of Policy Limits on Yellow Stake Program was added as item 12c.  
 
The agenda was approved as amended.  
 
4. Approval of Meeting Report for December 7, 2017 
The Committee report was approved by consensus without objection. 
 
5. Chair’s Remarks 
Chair Tung commented on the Letters to the Editor portion of the Laguna Woods Globe titled, 
“Kudos to Tree Trimmers.”   
 
6. Member Comments (Items Not on the Agenda) 
Linda Ryder (5048) commented on landscaping issues.  
 
Nancy Platka (5061) commented on landscaping issues.  
 
William Brown (5126) requested to have a tree by his manor trimmed.   
 
Ann Rowland (5442) commented on the growth in West Creek. 
 
Barbara Watkin (5232) commented on landscaping topics and fire danger.  
 
Lloyd Silverman (5144) commented on landscape maintenance.   
 
Lynne Corboz (3505-C) inquired about peppermint trees and ficus crown reduction.  

Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 5 of 8



Third Mutual Landscape Committee Meeting 
January 4, 2018 
Page 2 of 4 

 
 
Eileen Lazar (5220) commented on communication between staff and residents.  
 
7. Response to Member Comments 
Staff and several Directors responded to the comments and answered questions. 
 
Bruce Hartley, General Services Director, commented that contacting Resident Services is the 
first step to any requests. Work orders are then generated as a means of tracking the request. 
Verbal promises were made and not tracked, creating a challenge for the Landscape Division. 
Staff is working diligently to meet commitments and deliver on promises.   
 
Director diLorenzo inquired about staffing.  
 
Mr. Hartley commented that one of two supervisor positions has been filled and that he is still in 
the hiring process for a second supervisor. The manager position has been filled with the 
promotion of Larry Hernandez, former Landscape Supervisor. Larry has been with the 
company for ten years. He knows the level of customer service needed in the Village and has a 
committed team around him.   
 
Bruce Hartley responded to member comments. Shrub trimming is on a nine week cycle and 
not on request. Staff is looking at growth regulators to slow the growth of hedges. The 
maintenance of the West Creek area and water course will be scheduled within the next few 
weeks. Tree related policies will be discussed at the next meeting. Mr. Hartley will be meeting 
with neighbors the week of January 8th in Gate 11 to gather input. Staff will follow up with any 
other customer service issues.    
 
Chair Tung commented that tree trimming cycles will be discussed at the next meeting.   
 
8. Department Head Update 
Bruce Hartley announced the promotion of Larry Hernandez to Landscape Manager.  
 

Consent: 
None 
 

Reports: 
9. UgMO – Soil Sensor Pilot Project Update (Raul, Mindi, Bruce) 
Bruce Hartley provided an update on the underground moisture soil sensor test project. These 
sensors are currently being used to control two turf locations in Third Mutual. The data 
collected shows a total average savings of 22 percent at the Pina location and 17 percent at 
the Calle Sonora location in comparison to similar locations under staff control. Despite 
savings, lower water usage has negatively impacted the visual quality of the turf at the two 
locations.   
 
Several directors commented on the UgMO report. Chair Tung commented that the quality of 
landscaping should not be sacrificed. Director Frankel commented that criteria used to 
measure level of satisfaction should be established with UgMO.   
 
10. 2017 Landscape Division Accomplishments & Vision for 2018 (Bruce) 
Bruce Hartley delivered a presentation to the Committee that highlighted the Landscape 

Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 6 of 8



Third Mutual Landscape Committee Meeting 
January 4, 2018 
Page 3 of 4 

 
Division  accomplishments in 2017. Some accomplishments included: effective response to 
winter storms, completion of turf reduction and water saving projects, achievement of 100 
percent green waste recycling, completion of landscape renovation projects and the 
implementation of the ArborPro tree management software. Mr. Hartley’s 2018 vision for the 
Landscape Division will focus on developing the Landscape leadership team, improving 
customer service, developing and implementing more efficient approaches to work 
management, and effective communication of Landscape information through various media 
platforms. 
 
Chair Tung commented that the total number of tickets in 2017 was higher than all previous 
years and asked about the number of closed tickets.    
 
Bruce Hartley commented that the high volume of tickets is the result of a combination of 
factors. Staff will come back to the Committee with the number of closed tickets.  
 
11. 2017 Landscape Work Request Volume Analysis (Larry) 
Bruce Hartley urged the Committee to review the 2017 Landscape Work Request Volume 
Analysis report.  
 
Items for Discussion and Consideration: 
12. Tree Removal Requests 
The Committee tour followed the meeting and was attended by Chair Tung, Director Frankel, 
and Advisor Lawrence.  
 

a. 5585-B Via Dicha (Gilad) – Fern Pine 
Resident Amikam Gilad commented that the tree is too big for the allotted space. He 
commented that the roots of the tree are lifting the sidewalk slabs and creating a trip 
hazard.  
 
Recommendation: the Committee voted 2-1 to approve the request to remove the tree. 
Director Frankel opposed.   
 

b. 5412 Via Carrizo (Kim) – American Sweet Gum (2) 
Resident Harry Kim was not present at the meeting.  

 
Recommendation: the Committee unanimously recommended the denial of the request 
to remove one American Sweetgum tree (#S-7) directing staff to trim on normal cycle, 
and approval of the request to remove the second American Sweetgum tree (#S-8) with 
removal during normal trim cycle. 

 
c. Discussion of Policy Limits on Yellow Stake Program  

The Committee discussed the revision of the Yellow Stake program based on staff input 
to limit the area that could be set aside.  
 
Chair Tung directed staff to draft a revision of the current Yellow Stake program for the 
Third Mutual Board agenda review on Friday, January 5, 2018.   

 

Items for Future Agendas:  

Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 7 of 8



Third Mutual Landscape Committee Meeting 
January 4, 2018 
Page 4 of 4 

13. Turf Reduction Project Update (February)
14. Tree Management Issues (February)

 Species sensitive Trimming Cycle
 Tree Topping Policy
 Trimming for Street Light Clearance
 Fuel Modification Strategies

15. Landscape Manual Update (February)
16. 5152 Avenida Despacio (Kreter) Tree Removal and Re-landscaping Request (March)
17. Removal of Bluebird Boxes (March)
18. Fire Risk Management Reduction (March)
19. 3487-A Calle Azul (Klein) – Reconsideration of Tree Removal – Spotted Gum (March)

Concluding Business:  
20. Committee Member Comments
Director Frankel thanked Bruce Hartley in advance for the draft revision of the Yellow Stake 
program.  

Director Caine thanked the Landscaping team for their hard work and thanked the residents for 
their patience. 

Chair Tung thanked staff for their thorough reports and wished everyone a happy new year. 

21. Date of the Next Meeting – February 1, 2018
The date of the next meeting of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual Landscape Committee is 
scheduled for Thursday, February 1, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Room of the Corporation’s 
principal offices, 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, California. 

22. Adjournment
Chair Tung adjourned the meeting at 10:44 a.m.  

________________________________ 
James Tung, Chair 
Third Landscape Committee 

DRAFT

Agenda Item # 14d 
Page 8 of 8


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



